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HISTORIC NAME: Ell iott & Carter Bu iIding (Young Men's Sho
DATE I PERIOD: 1904 and c. 1946
STYLE: Ita Iianate
HEIGHT(to cornice) OR STORIES: 3, 2
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 50.3' x 172' (8656.76 sq. ft.)
CONDITION : Good
SURVEYOR: Bibb
DATE OF SURVEY: Spr ing, 1979
SOURCES: City Records W. Harry O'Mansky

Alexander, Recollections of Early Ch'ville
Holsinger's Charlottesville

STREET ADDRESS: 118-120 W".Main Street
MAP a PARCEL: 28-16
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1- 311
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: W. T. Elliott and A. G. Carter
ORIGINAL USE: Grocery Store
PRESENT USE: Men's Clothing Store, Offices
PRESENT OWNER: M & 0 Corporat ion

ADDRESS: clo Dr. Virgil Marshall
306 East Jefferson Street
CHarlottesville, Virginia 22901

Sanborn Map Co - 1896, 1907, 1920, 1969

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
This simply, but handsomely, detailed large b~ilding is three stories tall and seven bays wide. It is built of
pressed brick laid In stretcher bond on the facade, and ordinary brick laid in 5-course American bond on the Second
Street elevation. The first level of the facade is now faced with tile, but early photographs show that the original
storefront had rusticated brick corner piers supporting a simple entablature. The two recessed entrance loggias
reflect the building's original use as two smaller stores. A display window between the two loggias replaces the
original entrance to the upper stories. The facade is arcaded at the second and third levels. Windows are
double-sash, l-over-l Iight, with rusti'cated stone si lis. Those at the second level also have rusticated stone lintels
Those at the third level have half-round transoms under the moulded brick arches of the arcade. Stone hyphens at
window-top level form end blocks for the arches. There is an inset panel outl ined with brick egg-&-dart moulding
in each bay above the arcade. The facade is crowned by a projecting wooden cornice with paneled frieze, brackets,
cornice stops, and finials. The section of the frieze above the central bay is undecorated and set off by paired
brackets, as: if the name of the building were to have been written t here ,. The first bay of the Second Street
elevation matches tbe facade in all respects. The other five bays of the original three-story building have somewhat
narrower windows, segmental-arched at the second level and round-arched at the third. The first two bays also have
half-round windows with wheel-spo~e muntins at the first level. Access to the offices at the second and third levels
is through an Art Decco style entrance in the two-story rear addition.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
The house that formerly stood on this site is said to have been one of the earl iest brick buil~ings in the town.
It was two stories tall, three bays wide, probably doubel pile, with capped interior end chimneys. W. T. Elliott
and A. G. Carter bought it in 1903 (City DB 14-255) and replaced the old house with the present building in 1904.
They were partners in a grocery business, and when they dissolved partnership in 1909, Carter purchased the building
(DB 20-372) and continued to operate the grocery in the western store room for another decade. He sold the building
in 1919, and the lot behind it in 1923, to W. H. ~Snyder (DB 33-8, 44-97). Harvey A. Basham bought it in 1940 and
added two-story rear wing in 1946 (DB 104-469, 125-311). The present owners purchased it from Basham's estate in
1966 (DB 280-261). The Young Men's Shop opened in 1933 in the eastern store room and has occupied the entire main
level since about 1940.
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